

(d) ~~Blocking supports~~ Support systems as required by the state building code.

Following installation of the safety features required under this subdivision, the home must be inspected by a state certified building inspector official. The inspector official may charge a reasonable fee, not to exceed \$50, for the inspection. The homeowner shall give the park owner a certificate of inspection certifying that the home safety features required under this subdivision have been installed. This subdivision does not impose any duty or obligation upon a broker, dealer, lender, or park owner to monitor completion of any repairs required, nor does it impose liability on any broker, dealer, lender, or park owner for any injury or claim of whatever nature, which may arise as a result of the failure of the buyer of the home to comply with the home safety features required herein. Failure to comply with the requirements of this subdivision is a park rule violation for purposes of section 327C.09.

Sec. 4. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

Sections 1 to 3 are effective August 1, 1984.

Approved April 19, 1984

**CHAPTER 407 — H.F.No. 1813**

*An act relating to hospital districts; providing for loans to students in health-related educational programs; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 447.331.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 447.331, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. A hospital district may provide loans to students who meet eligibility criteria established by resolution of the hospital board for the cost of education and living expenses during the time the recipient is enrolled in an accredited medical school or health related educational program, if the recipient agrees in writing to practice medicine in, or accept employment with, the hospital district which has provided the loans for a specified period of time. No loan may exceed \$28,000 to any one applicant, to be paid in annual installments not to exceed \$7,000 per year. No loan may be made to any student who is receiving a similar loan under any other program authorized by law. Each recipient shall execute a note to the hospital district payable on demand for the principal amount of the loan, and for any interest agreed to by the parties. All other terms for fulfilling the obligation and of breach of the obligation shall be determined by the parties and shall be fully and clearly stated in the loan contract. If the

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

recipient fails to fulfill the obligation to practice or accept employment, the principal and interest, if any, shall be payable according to the terms of the note executed by the recipient.

Approved April 19, 1984

---

### CHAPTER 408 — H.F.No. 1670

*An act relating to transportation; expanding scope of state commuter van transportation program; amending Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 16.756, subdivisions 1, 1a, and 2; and repealing Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 16.756, subdivision 5.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1982, section 16.756, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. In order to conserve energy and to alleviate traffic congestion in and about the location of state offices, the commissioner of administration shall, in cooperation with the commissioner of energy, planning and development, the commissioner of transportation and interested nonprofit agencies, establish and operate an employee transportation program utilizing commuter vans with a capacity of not less than seven nor more than 16 passengers. The commissioner shall acquire or lease commuter vans, or otherwise contract for the provision of commuter vans, and shall make the vans available for the use of state employees and ~~blind vending operators~~ others in a manner consistent with standards and procedures adopted by the commissioner. Standards and procedures adopted pursuant to this subdivision shall not be subject to chapter 14. Commuter vans may be used by state employees and ~~blind vending operators~~ others to travel between their homes and their work locations, ~~and~~. However, only state employee drivers may use the van for personal purposes after working hours, not including partisan political activity. The commissioner shall provide in his standards and procedures for the recovery by the state of vehicle acquisition, lease, operation and insurance costs through efficient and convenient assignment of vans, and for the billing of costs and collection of fees. A state employee using a van for personal use shall pay, pursuant to the standards and procedures adopted by the commissioner, for operating and routine maintenance costs incurred as a result of the personal use. The commissioner shall promote the maximum practicable participation of state employees and ~~blind vending operators~~ others in the use of the vans. Fees collected pursuant to this subdivision shall be deposited in the accounts from which the costs of operating, maintaining and leasing or amortizing acquisition costs for the specific vehicle are paid.

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.